From: Su, Lishan

To: Lu, Shan; Liu, Shan-Lu
Subject: Re: Your article proofs for review (ID# TEMI 1733440)
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:58:37 AM

| agree you are highly suspicious for this one...

| am finishing proofing and will finalize/upload it after considering comments from
Susan, Linda and Shan-Lu.

Best,

-Lishan

From: "Lu, Shan" <Shan.Lu@umassmed.edu>

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 at 10:36 AM

To: "Su, Lishan" <lishan_su@med.unc.edu>, "Liu, Shan-Lu" <liu.6244@osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Your article proofs for review (ID# TEMI 1733440)

Yes, just a secret to you two and not share with others.

When | put a super fast review and accept (basically no review), the JEO of T&F, became very
suspicious and wanted her boss to check and approve. She probably wonder if we are actually just
one person with three fake names

Well, now you guys please coordinate the proof read and get input from Linda and Susan. Then
submit it back asap (online, not by emails please). No need to go through me.

From: Su, Lishan <lishan_su@med.unc.edu>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Lu, Shan <Shan.Lu@umassmed.edu>; Liu, Shan-Lu <liu.6244@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Your article proofs for review (ID# TEMI 1733440)

Thanks for speeding it up, bro!

We are doing wonders as three confusing/confused musketeers of Shan-Lu, Shan Lu
and Lishan Su:)

-Lishan

From: "Lu, Shan" <Shan.lu@umassmed.edu>
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 at 7:43 AM

To: "Liu, Shan-Lu" <liu.6244@osu.edu>, "Su, Lishan" <lishan_su@med.unc.edu>
Subject: RE: Your article proofs for review (ID# TEMI 1733440)

Only 1.5 days. Not 7 days. | feel better towards my brothers (sweating...).



